DATE: September 28, 2017

AGENDA ITEM # 3

TO: Public Arts Commission
FROM: Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Public Arts Master Plan

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend approval of the Public Arts Master Plan to the City
Council

BACKGROUND

Beginning in January 2017, the City and the Public Arts Commission (PAC) have been working with
Designing Local to develop a Public Arts Master Plan.

DISCUSSION

The PAC has reviewed the draft Public Arts Master Plan at meetings on July 27, 2017, August 14,
2017, August 24, 2017 and September 11, 2017.

At the September 28, 2017 meeting, the PAC will review the final draft with a recommendation to
recommend the City Council approve the document. City Council review is tentatively scheduled

for November 14, 2017.

The updated draft Master Plan will be made available on September 25, 2017.



